
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 
Mon, 12 Jun 2023 17:37:43 +0000 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E)( MIA) 
FW: Situational Awareness: Planned Trump Indictment Brief - Update #1 
Trump Indictment Intel Brief #2.pdf 

From: 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 1:33 PM 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) To: (MIA) 
Subject: FW: Situational Awareness: Planned Trump Indictment Brief - Update #1 

V/r, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(D) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) 

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 1:32 PM 

   

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) 

Subject: Situational Awareness: Planned Trump Indictment Brief - Update #1 

(b)(7)(D) Situational Awareness: Planned Trump Indictment Brief — Update #1 

(b)(7)(D is 
sharing the following intelligence brief for situational awareness purposes. 

(b)(7)(D) as it relates to planned rallies within the 
South Florida Area. We will advise of any updates as new information is received. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 



On Tuesday, June 13, 2023, FPOTUS Trump is set to appear for a Federal Indictment in Miami, at the 
Wilkie D. Ferguson Federal Courthouse, located at 400 North Miami Avenue, Miami, FL 33128. 
FPOTUS' tentative scheduled movements are as follows: 

Gathered Intelligence: 

At this time, there is intelligence that suggests that a large undetermined number of people associated 
with different groups are planning on converging on the Federal Courthouse during FPOTUS Trump's 
scheduled indictment. This information is evolving and fluid as groups are trying to become organized 
and are formulating plans throughout the weekend. (b)(7)(E, 

In some posts, Trump supporters have (b)(7)(E) 

threatened using violence if attacked, and have mentioned "the next civil war" as well as encouraging 
assassinating government officials. The HSB Intelligence and Investigations Section will continue to 
monitor the situation and report via the chain of command on any information received. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(0) 



Donald J. Trump • 

) @realDo Trump 

e-N  

SEE YOU IN MIAMI ON TUESDAY!!! 
AiD 

2.66k 10.8k 

In the wake of Donald Trump's new indictment, users on ultranationalist forum "The Donald" discussed 
attendance and logistical details for a demonstration outside the Wilkie D. Ferguson Jr. Courthouse in 
Miami on June 13, 2023. The posts were prompted by a since-deleted Truth Social post from Trump that 
declared, "SEE YOU IN MIAMI ON TUESDAY," which was shared to the forum on June 9. While several 
users urged to remain peaceful, others encouraged various OPSEC measures and anticipated "the entire 
courthouse [will] be surrounded." 

VIEW ON SOURCEFEED DATABASE 

The forum post containing Trump's since-deleted Truth Social message received more than 2,000 upvotes in roughly 
12 hours. 

Donald Trump calling for protests in Miami on Tuesday, June 13 (June 9, 2023) 
Users responded with encouragements to attend the protest, with several asserting their intent to do so. "MAGA 
RALLY TIME FUCKERS," one wrote. Another stated: 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 
Tue, 13 Jun 2023 00:30:46  +0000 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) MIA), (b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) (MIA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (MIA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA) (MIA); 

(M IA) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(MIA); (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C 

(MIA); 

(MIA); (b)(6): (b)(7)(C (MIA); 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)I(MIA);  

I (MIA); (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Reporting Instructions  (b)(7)(E)  :ourthouse) - 06.13.2023 

(b)(7)(E) 

(MIA); 

Subject: 
Attachments: 
Instructions 

Site Post Assignment Log  (b)(7)(E)  Courthouse.pdf, Post Stander Site 
(b)(7)(E)Courthouse - 06.13.2023.docx,  AO 2023-30 (Amended May 9, 2023).pdf  

Diagrams - Courthouse.pdf, cboxErpeg 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(MIA); 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(IM IA) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)   (MIA); 

Cc: 

Team, 

Tomorrow is the day. I'll get right to point: 

(b)(7)(E) 

Location:  
Wilkie D. Ferguson Jr. U.S. Courthouse 
400 North Miami Ave., Miami, FL 33128 

(b)(7)(E) 



(b)(7)(E) 

Situational Awareness: 

This highly publicized visit involving a former U.S. President attending his criminal arraignment 
encompasses several elements unique to the nature of the historical event. Please be cognizant of the 
following: 

The site is a secure Federal Courthouse with ongoing judicial proceedings unrelated td (b)(7)( *Iuding 
the potential for criminal inmates in certain areas of the building. (b)(7)(D 

(b)(7)(D): (b)(7)(E) will all be 
inside the building. The U.S. Secret Service is a guest here and working together will ensure our mission 
is successful. 

(b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E) 

Judicial proceedings are public events and the Court intends to continue this practice for (b)(7)(E) 

hearing. The tentative plan is to allow public and media access to the building without 
preference. Electronics however, will be prohibited inline with the Court's most recent Administrative 
Order (attached). Please review it to ascertain the screening process. 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 



(b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)( MIA) 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) MIA) 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023  1:52 PM 
To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 

(b)(6); (M IA ) tk\t7‘tr,. 

MIA) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(MIA) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C 

MIA) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)(MIA) 
It-A/7w r , 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)(M (MIA) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C MIA) 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(CINAIA)I 

(b)(6) 
tkv7\fr , (MIA) MIA) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) Wear a suit and (b)(7)(E1 

(b)(7)(E) 

Times are always fluid but plan to report to the Wilkie Ferguson US Courthouse at (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) Due to the nature of the visit and potential demonstrations, do 

(b)(7)(E) 

Get some sleep and get ready to be apart of a very unique event. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Miami Field Office (MIA) 
U.S. Secret Service 

Cell: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6) :(b)(7)(C) MIA) (b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) (MIA) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Info for Courthouse 

Team Courthouse, 

A lot of moving parts preventing me from sending a formal email—which is forthcoming— but wanted 
to at least give you some initial email so you can plan your day tomorrow. 

not keep valuables in your vehicle. 

Let's do this. Call me if there are any issues. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Miami Field Office (MIA) 
U.S. Secret Service 



Work Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 



UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 

CONTROL NO. SITE POST ASSIGNMENT LOG 

VISITING PROTECTEE: DATE: 

Former President Donald Trump 06/13/2023 

NAME OF SITE & LOCATION: SITE PHONE NUMBER: 

Wilkie D. Ferguson Jr. US Courthouse (b)(6) (b)(7)(Cs, 

400 N Miami Avenue, Miami, FL 33128 

NATURE OF EVENT AND NUMBERS EXPECTED TO ATTEND: 
Criminal Arraignment / 50 Inside Courtroom / 1000+ Outside 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

SSF 3048 (Rev. 07/2017) Page 1 of 4 



POST NO. POST DESCRIPTION AGENT NAME 

SSF 3048 (Rev. 07/2017) Page 2 of 4 



POST NO. POST DESCRIPTION AGENT NAME 

SSF 3048 (Rev. 07/2017) Page 3 of 4 



POST NO. POST DESCRIPTION AGENT NAME 

SSF 3048 (Rev. 07/2017) Page 4 of 4 



SITE POST INSTRUCTIONS 
(b)(7)(E) 

JUNE 13, 2023 
VISIT OF FORMER PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRUMP 

To 
WILKIE D. FERGUSON JR. U.S. COURTHOUSE 

400 North Miami Avenue, Miami, FL 33128 

Site Agent: SA  
Lead Agent: SA  
FOS: ATSAIC 

(b)(6); (b)(7XCi 

(b)(6); (b)(7XC) 

(b)(6); (b)(7XC1 

- LAW Et ,r RCLMENT 3EN3ITIVE D N T DIMEMINATE-

 



* LAW ENFORCEMENT 3EN3ITIVE DO NOT DI33EMINATE 

(b)(7)( 

(b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E) 

   

Judicial proceedings are public events and the Court intends to continue this practice for (b)(7)(E

 

hearing. 
The tentative plan is to allow public and media access to the building without preference. Electronics 
however, will be prohibited inline with the Court's most recent Administrative Order (attached). Please  
review it to ascertain the screening process. (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

''"'"LAW ENF RCEMENT CENCITIVE DO N T DISCENIINATEik" 



' LAW ENFORCENIU T SENSITIVE DO NOT DIY,ENIINATE'k*4 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C); (b)(ThE) 

1.T SEN3ITIVE D N T DI33EMINATE-

 



- LAW ENFORCE?vID,T ECNEITIVE DO NOT DICEENIINATE*** 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E) 



 
TIVE    JJL N 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D); (b)(7)(E) 



""LAW ENFORCENIP,T SENSITIVE DO NOT Dri."_,Ekir ATE-

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(E) 

- 
,.VI Liv I h. 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 
Mon, 12 Jun 2023 00:23:21 +0000 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(cx NA IA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To:    

(b)(6). 
ik\i7xirA (MIA); 

(b)(6) 
„-„-

 

(MIA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) VIA);  

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ( m IA); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C (MIA); MIA); (b)(6): 
(h1(71(C,     

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C (MIA); I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C (MIA), (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) MIA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) /M IA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA); 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (MIA); 

(b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) :MIA); 
(MIA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA); 

(MIA); 

(b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) (MIA); 
(MIA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA); (b)(6) (b)(7)(C (b)(6): (b)(7)(C (MIA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C (MIA) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C (MIA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) °Amyl_ 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (miA); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C (MIA) 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C (MIA); 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)I  (MIA); 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) MIA); 

(b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) (MIA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
( MIA) 

(IV1IA), (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) N (MIA) 
Re: FPOTUS Trump to Miami, FL on 6/12/23 - 6/13/23 (PV-23-04178) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 

(b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Questions for UAV Operators.docx, Questions for TFR Violators.docx, 
Rallies.docx, 127-679-0054325-1_bulletin_2023_06_11 2023-06-12 00_21_27.pdf, SSF 1758.pdf, 
SSF2015. Bomb Threat.pdf 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

*I will be in the motorcade and at all sites. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 



• Federal agents do not have peace officer status. 

• Open carry of handguns and long guns is prohibited unless engaging in certain outdoor 
activities. A concealed carry permit is required. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 



From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 
Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2023 8:07:26 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C1 
• .? 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C1M IA) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6). 

  
The caller believe will be bringing a drone with him to Miami. 

Note: In 05/22, 
(b)(6). 

(111(7)(O1 flew a drone over Mar-A-Lago.  

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(O1 

    
   (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  (b)(7)(DI  (b)(7)(EI 
    

17
 II,V7\lr  

(b)(61 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I apologize for any typos, font, and layout as I had to prepare this on my phone. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
United States Secret Service 
Miami Field Office I Joint Terrorism Task Force 

(Desk - JTTF) 

(b)(6) 

(Cell)  (b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



      

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), 
1 MIA) 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
( MIA) 

  

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C MIA) < 

 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(Ci 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C (MIA) 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C (MIA) 

   

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)(n IA) 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C MIA) 

    

(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C) (MIA) 

  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C (MIA) 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C MIA) 

    

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C (MIA) 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C 

  

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C MIA) 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(CX m IA) 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)( M IA) 

   

(b)(6) (b)(7)(CA MIA) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C (MIA) 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)Ii.. wilA) 

     

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 

   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 

 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C MIA) 

        

(b)(7)(01
( MIA 

    

(b)(

)

6) (b)(

)C

7

(

)(0

)( (b6 (b7

)? 
M 

   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C MIA) 

 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 

      

(b)(6) .(b)(7)(C MIA) 

    

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C 

        

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C 

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C (MIA) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C 

     

Subject: FPOTUS Trump to Miami, FL on 6/12/23 - 6/13/23 (PV-23-04178) 

Team, 

Former President Donald Trump will be traveling into the Miami District on 06/12/2023 -
06/13/2023. He will RON at Trump National Doral located at 4400 NW 87th Ave, Miami, FL 
33178. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7)(E) 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

We will travel to (b)(7)(E together for (b)(7)(E'at 1 230hrs. 
     



PI: 

(b)(6); (b)(7XC) 
  
please be at (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(n 

Specific reporting instructions have been set out by (b)(6); (b)(7XC) 

**** DAY SHIFT ON 06/13/23**** 

Please bring business attire with you when you report to your shift. 
(b)(7)( 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(n 



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)Ks of this email, you will only be Specific reporting instructions will be set out by 
working the visit on (b)(7)(E) 

Attachments:  

Combined Final Paperwork: 
• Preliminary Survey 

(b)(7)(E) 

Thank you in advance for all your hard work in support of this visit. 

Please call me anytime with any questions or concerns 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Miami Field Office 
U.S. Secret Service 
Cell: (b)(6); (b)(7XCi 



Trump Signals Plans to Attend June 13 Rally in Miami Following  
Indictment, Prompting Hype and Planning by Ultranationalists  

In the wake of Donald Trump's new indictment, users on ultranationalist forum "The 
Donald" discussed attendance and logistical details for a demonstrationoutside the Wilkie 
D. Ferguson Jr. Courthouse in Miami on June 13, 2023. The posts were prompted by a since-
deleted Truth Social post from Trump that declared, "SEE YOU IN MIAMI ON TUESDAY," 
which was shared to the forum on June 9. While several users urged to remain peaceful, 
others encouraged various OPSEC measures and anticipated "the entire courthouse [will] 
be surrounded." 

VIEW ON SOURCEFEED DATABASE 

The forum post containing Trump's since-deleted Truth Social message received more than 2,000 
upvotes in roughly 12 hours. 

Donald Trump calling for protests in Miami on Tuesday, June 13 (June 9, 2023) 

Users responded with encouragements to attend the protest, with several asserting their intent to do 
so. "MAGA RALLY TIME FUCKERS," one wrote. Another stated: 

Guys, I will be there in my FAFO armor, look for me, I am there to peacefully protest 
unless I am attacked, then I will defend myself. To whatever end that means, I have 
had enough, no more. 

Ultranationalist user stating they would attend protest "in FAFO armor" (June 9, 2023) 

The "FAFO" acronym stands for "fuck around and find out." The phrase was embraced by some far-
right activists in recent years to warn left-wing protestors against aggression. 

One recommended various OPSEC measures regarding phones and taking photographs, writing: 

DONT BRING YOUR CELLPHONE. IF YOU DO - DISCONNECT THE SIM CARD. IF YOU PLAN TO TAKE 
PHOTOS. DONT POST THEM ONLINE. I RECOMMEND BODY CAM AND NO CELL PHONE. 

Regarding the potential turnout, another wrote, "Miami streets are gonna be TEEMING with MAGA 20-
deep on the entire route and the entire courthouse gonna be surrounded." 

A separate post on "The Donald"—shared in the aforementioned discussion thread—proposed one 
potential meet-up spot for demonstrators via a Google Maps screenshot of a bar located near the 
courthouse. "RALLY FOR TRUMP on Tuesday begins @ Auld Dubliner Irish Pub right across the 
courthouse!...Bring your flags..." 

Post to "The Donald" ahead of June 13 demonstration for the former president (June 9, 2023) 

These comments follow promotions of the imminent Miami demonstration—as well as another, lesser-
promoted one in New York City—across Telegram, Gab, "The Donald," Twitter, Facebook, and 
elsewhere. 



As SITE reported, this latest indictment of Trump has inspired varying calls to "go to war with  
Democrats" and anticipation of "the next Civil War." Users have also encouraged assassinating 
government officials while declaring, "It's time to take our government back." 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 
Sun, 11 Jun 2023 19:32:37 +0000 

(b)(6);  (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 

(b)(7)(E) log and instructions     
Site Post Assignment Log (b)(7)(E) Courthouse.pdf 

(b)(6). 
(b)(7)(C) 

Attached is my edited site post log. 

See below, these are some ideas I'm having about site post descriptions and instructions. We can add 
more or less to this. Let me know your thoughts. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant to the Special Agent in Charge 
Miami Field Office 
US Secret Service 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (Cell) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
04178).pd 
Post Assignment Log 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(1(M (MIA) 
Sun, 11 Jun 202 17.32:15 +0000 

(INV); (b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) (INV) 
Fwd: Briefing notes 
Briefing Preliminary Survey.pd-(b)(7)(E) Diagram.pdf, 

rum • National Doral - Site Diagram.pdf, Updated 2 
Courthouse.pdf 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

iami, FL (PV-23-
oral Site Log.pdf, Site 

 

Gents 
For the 2p 

    

 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

           

 

Special Agent in Charge 
US Secret Service 
Miami Field Office  
  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
         

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA)               
Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2023 12:43 PM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)1 
       
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)(MIA)   
Subject: Briefing notes   

Sir, 
For our briefing at 1:00 pm I've attached the following reference materials: 

• A PDF of the prelim survey. May help with specific manpower questions 
• Site diagrams for (b)(7)(E) 

• Site post assignment logs for (b)(7)(E) 

If anything else is needed let me know. 

Thanks 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant to the Special Agent in Charge 
Miami Field Office 
US Secret Service 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(CX Cell) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 
Tue, 13 Jun 2023 12:40:23 +0000 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Re: Planned Trump Indictment Rally UPDATE #1 

Good Morning, 

I wanted to highlight a new update I received this morning. 

Social media and news chatter regarding FPOTUS Trump's most recent indictment focused on the 

trending Twitter topic #TrumpArraignment where the theme and rhetoric appeared to celebrate and 

support the indictment and arraignment of FPOTUS Trump. 

A news article has circulated with the title "'I Want Blood': Heavily-Armed Trump Supporters Say They'll 

Protest Trump's Indictment." The article quoted a Patriots.winuser, 1776take2 that stated, "MAGA will 

make Waco look like a tea party" and "I'm not laughing anymore. Just buying more ammo." Another 

unnamed user was quoted as saying, "I will be there peacefully to speak up about this misjustice, 

leagally I will also be armed, well armed." An OSB search for users and statements yielded negative 

results at this time. An additional article the Miami Police Chief stated, "We are ready" and they are 

prepared to handle crowed up at 50,000 people. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
United States Secret Service 
Miami Field Office I Joint Terrorism Task Force 
(Cell)  
(Desk - JTTF) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2023 3:42:49 PM  
To (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

, 
miA)  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Planned Trump Indictment Rally UPDATE #1 

SA (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 



Good to speak with you. Below is my contact and the contact for my associate  
Attached are the events we are tracking and the organizers. No expressed threats at this time  

Please reach out if you have any questions. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(D): (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(D), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) 

Get Outlook for Android 

) From: 
Lturday, June 10, 2023 4:25:33  PM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D 

Ser

 

To: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Planned Trump Indictment Rally UPDATE #1 

Planned Trump Indictment Rally UPDATE #1 

(b)(7)(D) is 
reporting the following update: 

(b)(7)(Dtevealing  that various Donald Trump supporters are calling for 
violence via social media posting if the indictment proceeds. 

** Planned Protest Event in the Miami Area ** 

Event: Caravan Trump 
Date & Time: Sunday, June 11, 2023, 12PM 
Location: Tropical Park, 7900 SW 40 Street, Miami, FL 33155 
Police Jurisdiction: MDPD Kendall 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C (MIA) 

(MIA); 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)(M IA); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)( MIA); I (b)(6):(b)(7)(cj(miA); (b)(6) (b)(7)(C (MIA);  

(MIA);[ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C), (M IA); (b)(6): (b)(7)(C (MIA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)rm IA) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) MIA) 

 

Subject: Reporting Instructions (b)(7)( Courthouse - 06.13.2023 

 

Attachments: Site Post Assignment Log (b)(/)(9.  Courthouse.pdf, Post Stander Site 

 

Instructions (b)(7)(E'Courthouse - 06.13.2023.docx, AO 2023-30 (Amended May 9, 2023).pdf (b)(7)(E) 

Diagrams - Courthouse.pdf, (b)(7)(E) .jpeg 

Team, 

Tomorrow is the day. I'll get right to point: 

(b)(7)(E) 

Location:  
Wilkie D. Ferguson Jr. U.S. Courthouse 
400 North Miami Ave., Miami, FL 33128 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Miami Field Office (MIA) 
U.S. Secret Service 

Cell: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA) 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 1:52 PM 



(b)(7)(D) FW: ** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Security Alert (Miami, FL)*** 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (PID) 
Mon, 12 Jun 2023 21:05:21 +0000 

(b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) (PID) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MIA) < 
Sent: Monday, June  12, 2023 5:03 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To: PID) 
Subject: Fwd: * 

See attached. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Security Alert (Miami, FL)*** 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) To: (PID) 
ecurity Alert (Miami, FL)*** 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: 

At the moment they are not aware of counter protest. They are anticipating that they will be present. 

We seen today a few counter protesters outside of Trump National Doral, but nothing more than 5-6 
people. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
United States Secret Service 
Miami Field Office I Joint Terrorism Task Force 
(Cell) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(Desk - JTTF) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6): 
(b)(7)(CPID) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

    
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 5:01:09 PM    

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) MIA) <     
Subject: Re: **I Security Alert (Miami, FL)*** 

Anything specific re: the part about counter protestors I bolded below? 

Get Outlook for iOS  

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) m IA) < 

Sent: Monda June 12, 2023 4:45 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



Respectfully, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
United States Secret Service 
Miami Field Office I Joint Terrorism Task Force 
(Cell) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(Desk - JTTF) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:48:26 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C),M IA) < (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: * (b)(7)(D)Security Alert (Miami, FL)*** 

FYI. We are running down the Proud Boys reference. Looking for that reflection. 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) 

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:40:01 PM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) 

To: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D 

Security Alert (Miami, FL)*** (b)(7)(D 

Update #1: According to social media, former President Trump is calling for supporters to rally 
outside the Wilkie D. Ferguson Jr. U.S. Courthouse in Miami from 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM local 
time on Tuesday, June 13. The number of protesters currently anticipated in Miami is unknown. 
According to chatter on Twitter, a local chapter of the Proud Boys is organizing a protest outside 
the courthouse on Tuesday as well. Media sources are further noting that their law enforcement 
sources have said "there is currently no indication of any specific and credible threat," for 
tomorrow. Miami law enforcement sources believe that counter protesters may be  
present, including members of the far-left group Antifa.  Clashes between protesters 
and potential counter-protesters cannot be ruled out if the two groups were to come in contact 
with one another. 

Charged rhetoric is also being reported on a multitude of social media platforms. For example, 
on the pro-Trump messaging board, Patriots.win, a thread was started today with the title, 
"Trump Urges Miami Indictment Protesters to Stay Peaceful". One user replied to the thread by 
stating, "This country was founded on violent protests, From the original Boston tea party, And 
not once in the history of the world has "peaceful protesting" made change. The people with the 
power aren't scared of peaceful protesters. They are scared of violent ones..." Conspiracy 
theories are also abound on social media, with some speculating that any protests or violence 
tomorrow outside will be due to a "false flag" operation planned by law enforcement. For 
example, one user replied to the above comment and accused the commenter of being a 
government "agent". (b)(7)(D) is working with law enforcement partners in Miami to 
identify potential groups that are calling for protests on social media and will provide updates as 



necessary. The (b)(7)(D
)will also monitor the protests in Miami and provide updates on 

protest movements throughout the day, as necessary. 

(b)(7)(D) 

Incident Link: 
• https://twittercom/ReallyAmerican1/status/1667355945582616579  
• Charged rhetoric swirls online and off as Trump's Miami court date looms 
• https://patriots.win/p/16bPZnkPib/trump-urges-miami-indictment-pro/c/ 

(b)(7)(D) 



To: 
Subject: **  (b"7"Dtecurity Alert (Miami, FL)*** 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(D) 

 

(b)(7)(D) 

Alert Type: Potential Protest Activity 

Incident Location: Wilkie D. Ferguson Jr. U.S. Courthouse, Miami, Florida 

Description: Intelligence sources have identified several posts on social media calling for 
supporters of former U.S. President Donald Trump to protest outside the Wilkie D. Ferguson Jr. 
U.S. Courthouse on June 13. The protest calls come after former President Trump announced 
that he must appear at the federal courthouse on June 13 in relation to the federal indictment 
regarding his handling of classified documents after leaving the White House. As of this alert, no 
organized protests in Miami have been identified by intelligence sources, though this may 
change in the coming days. Additionally, some on social media are calling for protests at 
courthouses throughout the U.S. on June 13. However, no planned protests have been 
identified yet. Similar calls for protests occurred in late March and early April 2023 after former 
President Trump was indicted in a separate case in New York City. While protests did occur 
throughout the U.S., they were not particularly large in size and generally remained peaceful in 
nature with a few isolated confrontations with anti-Trump protesters. (b)(7)(D w ill 
continue to monitor and provide updates, as necessary. Please see below for more information. 

(b)(7)(D) 

Incident Link: Security to increase as Trump set to appear in Miami courtroom following 
indictment 

Incident Map: 
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